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-§ Dear Mr. Delong:

A zew yeeks agm, ﬁ? Ward: Rasa, Managing Blreaﬁer of thm& Faaﬁdatﬁmn
econtacted Mr. James Colvin of the Illincis Feoundation to discuss a |
_m@tua? pﬁwbl@m velating to the owngpship of invantiana which ﬁesalt
- from various sponsors of work in the Unilvepslty. The paftlnular
gubject digcugsed 2t that timé wap the N.I.H. which is sponsoring a
- subsbantial amount of vesgarch here at wiacansin anﬁ in many other

' unxv&&&;ﬁm&s uhrgughuut the United Stateso, :

As a result of that ‘@h@ne aonversatlan, yau were ayparently aanuacteé
and asked to send %o Mr. Rose a coupy of your policy statement with-
pespect to such inventions. When ¥r, Ross recexved thig material

. Prom you he turned it over Lo me. I now reaiisze that, unfartunatﬁly,

- the vecelpt of your letber was never acluowledged for which. I am very
. sorey and apalaglze to you Por this inadvertent @vefaighta- o

As ya&r acr@tary probably - tmld 30&; in view of our fu“ﬁhe? caﬂsidarm -
ation of thig subject recently wilth our Trusiees, we-thouglt that 1%
would be very helpful to have a copy of the letter agreement which

was entered into between Illinois and the N.I.H. and 1t is for this
reason that I tr&ad to conbact you and, in your absence from the
office, %a?k@d to your sechetary. She sent a capy of tﬂws 1@&%3? ﬁ@
me whieh ig very much appﬁaaia%eéq :

'5Tha ﬁmlvawsiﬁy of wiﬁcan$¢n hasg nevey. emﬁared inbo a uiﬂli&f agraement'
with the N.X.H. We are hopeful, however, that the Universlty wilil

- _soon enter into a geneyal relationship of the type you have so that,

in the fubure, i&vew%mra will ba free to assign their inventions to
the F@uﬂdaﬁ¢eng if they choose to do ﬁu, aa& ﬁe wlil be able to haﬁdle
Csuch iﬁV@ﬁﬁ$ﬁﬂ on a routine baszls.

- Your eoep@fat o 1n this matter ig- wery maca a@grea ateﬁ, If we can
- ever ﬂ@eepmﬁaate, please contaat e, T

Sincerely,

.,

“Um. ¢. Hendrickson
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